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November 20, 2018 
 
Carlotta Stauffer 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

 
Re: Docket 20000121A Partial Lift of Force Majeure Event 

 
Dear Ms. Stauffer:  
 
On October 15, 2018, AT&T Florida advised the Commission and parties that pursuant to 
Section 4.5.2 of its Self Effectuating Enforcement Mechanisms Administration Plan ("SEEM 
Plan"), AT&T Florida declared a force majeure event in connection with Hurricane Michael 
that began on October 9, 2018 and continues to impact AT&T Florida’s operations. 
 
The measures affected as a result of the force majeure event include all measures associated 
with Provisioning, Maintenance & Repair, and Trunk Group Performance. 
 
As set forth below, AT&T Florida lifts its force majeure declaration associated with 
Provisioning, Maintenance & Repair, and Trunk Group performance in 1 of the 10 wire 
centers (Havana) designated in its October 15, 2018 filing.  The Panama City area continues 
to be impacted by the devastation of Hurricane Michael. 
 

NPA/NXX  CLLI  WIRE CENTER NAME  START DATE  END DATE 
850153  HAVNFLMA  HAVANA  10/10/18  11/19/18 
850151  CHPLFLJA  CHIPLEY  10/9/18  TBD 
850152  GCVLFLMA  GRACEVILLE  10/9/18  TBD 
850154  LYHNFLOH  LYNN HAVEN  10/9/18  TBD 
850155  PNCYFLMA  PANAMA CITY MAIN  10/9/18  TBD 
850156  PCBHFLNT  PANAMA CITY BEACH  10/9/18  TBD 
850157  SYHSFLCC  SUNNY HILLS  10/9/18  TBD 
850158  VERNFLMA  VERNON  10/9/18  TBD 
850159  YNFNFLMA  YOUNGSTOWN‐FOUNTAIN  10/9/18  TBD 
850890  PNCYFLCA  PANAMA CITY CALLAWAY  10/9/18  TBD 

 
AT&T Florida will notify the Commission when the force majeure event period is concluded. 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact MaryRose Sirianni at (850) 
577-5553.  
 
 



 

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (850) 577-5553.  
 
Sincerely, 
     
MaryRose Sirianni 
 
MaryRose Sirianni 
Regional Director – External Affairs 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Chairman Art Graham, Florida Public Service Commission 
 Commissioner Julie I. Brown,   

Commissioner Gary Clark    
Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Commissioner Donald Polmann 
Rhonda Hicks 
Cayce Hinton 




